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CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

July 15, 2004

Marshall M. Criser III, Regulatory Vice President
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 040736-TP

Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and New Access
Communications, LLC, which was filed in this office on July 12, 2004, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 4:39 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: 040736-TP - BST/New Access Agreement

No problem. I will put a copy of this e-mail in the correspondence section of the docket file. Thanks.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 4:38 PM

To: 'Holland, Robyn P'

Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Victor McKay; Sally Simmons
Subject: FW: 040736-TP - BST/New Access Agreement

Robyn,

Please file the below pages as soon as you can. This agreement has already gone into effect by operation of law since the statutory
deadline was October 11, 2004. To accommodate you, I can file a CASR revision to change the memo and close dates. Please let me
know how long you need and I will file dates accordingly.

Marguerite, thanks for checking your file.

-----Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 4:35 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: 040736-TP - BST/New Access Agreement

Those odd pages are missing from the original in the docket file as well.

-----Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 4:23 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; 'Holland, Robyn P'
Subject: 040736-TP - BST/New Access Agreement
Importance: High

Marguerite,

I'm in the process of reviewing this docket and it's missing the odd numbered pages beginning with page 251 of 906 and ending with
399 of 906. Page 401 of 906 is the first odd number not missing after 399.

['ve checked the scanned document and it appears to be missing the same pages. Is there any way to check to see if they are in the file
down there?

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539




